
Strengthening Proposals with the Right 

Data



Finding the Data



A lot of information: break in at any 
time to ask questions



You need to justify your 
project with data

How is the community impacted by no recycling 
program?

What are the local environmental impacts of 
illegal dumpsites?

How will these projects impact these issues and 
how will the community benefit?  



How is the community impacted by 
no recycling program?



What are the local 
environmental 

impacts of illegal 
dumpsites?



Community Impact & 
Benefit 

How will your project impact the community 
and the environment?



You will also need…

Verifiable Specific 
Peer 

Reviewed 
Data





But…where do 
you look?

• Tribal Specific data will need to come 
from your Tribe

• Enrollment Office

• Health Department of Health Clinic

• Housing Department

• Education Department

• Environment/Natural Resources 
Department



Think About Grants 
You’ve Applied for
What data/information did you need to make it successful?



What Are 
the Needs 

of The 
Tribe?



U.S. EPA’s Solid Waste 
Infrastructure For 
Recycling (SWIFR)

Solid Waste Infrastructure for Recycling Grant 
Program | US EPA

https://www.epa.gov/infrastructure/solid-waste-infrastructure-recycling-grant-program
https://www.epa.gov/infrastructure/solid-waste-infrastructure-recycling-grant-program


Based of the RFA…you will 
need?



Ensuring that your project is supported with your 
data

Develop a well-conceived 
strategy for your project 
approach:

•Project summary

•Description of specific 
actions

•Methods to be undertaken



Updating 
Plans

• This FY, the following will be added to the ISWMP:

• Recycling

• Composting 

• Illegal Dumpling



Purchasing Collection or 
Storage Bins



Increasing collection of organics and food waste



What Type of Data is 
Needed to Update 
and ISWMP?

• Number of Tribal members

• Number of Households

• Number of route (if your Tribe has 
curbside)

• Days of weeks household pick up are 
done

• Number of Customers

In your proposal, if you are updating plans, you’ll 
need to want to provide information on why it 

needs updating and this info could be any of the 
above.



Gather Community 
Information 

• One way to collect data from your Tribal 
Members on Needs to help with specific 
requirements of a grant opportunity or 
RFA

• Community input may be needed 
and required for the ISWMP to 
ensure they are aware of the plan.

• Helps with implementation of 
programs, i.e., transfer station fees, 
recycling options, curbside pickup, 
illegal dumping ordinances, etc. 



Data May Come from Other 
Sources



Data Needed for 
Recycling & 
Food Waste

• Waste Stream Audit

• Helps in identifying what’s in the 
household waste stream and helps collect 
data

• This data can help to increase your Tribe’s 
collection of organics and food waste



Why is a Waste Audit 
Needed for Your Tribe?

Provide data on the need to better understand the waste 
stream of the:

Tribal Department

Community Members

Tribally-owned Businesses

Why is this important to your Proposal?



Perhaps the data will support the 
need to increase Fees



Increasing 
Recycling 
Capacity 



Remember…You need to justify 
your project with data



Look at the Evaluation 
Criteria





NM RAID – 
Other Example

• Applying for Illegal Dumpsite(s) Abatement

• FY25-RAID-Recycling-application-
fillable.pdf (nm.gov)

https://www.env.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/FY25-RAID-Recycling-application-fillable.pdf
https://www.env.nm.gov/wp-content/uploads/2024/03/FY25-RAID-Recycling-application-fillable.pdf


What Data Would be Needed for Illegal 
Dumpsite Abatement



Other Places for Data to Support 
Your Proposal







Remember…You need to justify 
your project with data



Happy data 
digging

QUESTIONS?
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